
WINTERVILLE TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 14, 2022 - 7:00 PM 

WINTERVILLE TOWN HALL ASSEMBLY ROOM 

I. CALL TO ORDER.

II. INVOCATION.

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

IV. WELCOME.

V. APPROVAL OF AGENDA.

VI. RECOGNITION OF NEW EMPLOYEES:

1. Sidney Eubanks, School Resource Office, Police Department.

VII. PRESENTATIONS:

1. Douglas A. Jackson: Resolution of the North Carolina League of Municipalities.

VIII. PUBLIC HEARINGS:

1. Rezoning Request – Parcels 67224, 68790, 70655.

IX. PUBLIC COMMENT: The Public Comment period of thirty minutes provides an opportunity for
residents to comment on any item included in the agenda or to address the Town Council on
any other matter related to the Town of Winterville. For an item included in the Public Hearing
section of the agenda, residents should address the Council at the time the Mayor invites public
comment on the item. No public comment may be made to the Council during the meeting,
except during the Public Comment period or as part of a Public Hearing. Individual speakers are
limited to a maximum of three minutes, and no more than three speakers may address the
Council on a single matter. The Town Council may elect to take no action on the matter
addressed by a speaker, may schedule the matter for further consideration at a future Council
meeting, or may refer the matter to Town staff for disposition. Copies of the Town Public
Comment Policy are available in the rear of the Assembly Room.

1. Brandy Daniels – Police and Community Relations.

X. CONSENT AGENDA: The following items are considered routine in nature and will not be
discussed by the Town Council unless a Councilman or citizen requests that an item be
removed from the Consent Agenda for further discussion. The Mayor may allow citizens to
address an item or ask questions.

1. Approval of the following sets of Council Meeting Minutes:
➢ October 10, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes.

XI. OLD BUSINESS:

1. Vision Zero Resolution.

XII. NEW BUSINESS:

1. Sunshine Lane – Final Plat.



XIII. OTHER AGENDA ITEMS:

XIV. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS/FUTURE WORK SESSIONS:

XV. ANNOUNCEMENTS:

➢ Human Relations Board Meeting: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 @ 7:00 pm - Town Hall
Executive Conference Room.

➢ 125th Anniversary Community Day: Saturday, November 19, 2022 10:00 am – 2:00 pm @
Downtown area around Town Hall.

➢ Planning and Zoning Board Meeting: Monday, November 21, 2022 @ 7:00 pm - Town Hall
Assembly Room.

➢ Recreation Advisory Board: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 @ 6:30 pm – Operation Center.
➢ Board of Adjustment Meeting: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 @ 7:00 pm - Town Hall

Assembly Room.
➢ Thanksgiving Holidays: Thursday, November 24, 2022 and Friday, November 25, 2022 –

Town Offices Closed.
➢ Town Christmas Activities: Saturday, December 10, 2022: Parade @ 2:00 pm; Market 2:00

pm – 6:00 pm; and Tree Lighting @ 5:00 pm.
➢ Regular Town Council Meeting: Monday, December 12, 2022 @ 7:00 pm.

XVI. REPORTS FROM THE TOWN ATTORNEY, MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL, AND TOWN
MANAGER.

XVII. CLOSED SESSION:

NCGS § 143-318.11. (a) (5) To establish, or to instruct the public body's staff or
negotiating agents concerning the position to be taken by or on behalf of the public body
in negotiating (i) the price and other material terms of a contract or proposed contract for
the acquisition of real property by purchase, option, exchange, or lease; or (ii) the
amount of compensation and other material terms of an employment contract or
proposed employment contract.

XVIII. ADJOURN.

SPECIAL NOTICE: Anyone who needs an interpreter or special accommodations to participate in the 
meeting should notify the Town Clerk, Don Harvey at (252) 756-2221 ext. 2344 at least forty-eight (48) 
hours prior to the meeting. (Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 1991.) 

2



3



Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

Item Section: Public Hearings 

Meeting Date: November 14, 2022 

Presenter: Bryan Jones, Planning Director 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Rezoning Request -  Parcels 67224, 68790, and 70655. 

Action Requested: Hold Public Hearing to Consider the Rezoning Request. 

Attachment: Rezoning Application, Rezoning Map, Legal Description, Public Hearing Notice, Notification to 
Adjacent Property Owners, and Staff Report. 

Prepared By: Bryan Jones, Planning Director Date: 11/2/2022 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 11/8/2022 ☒ TM: 11/10/2022 ☒ Final: tlp - 11/10/2022

Supporting Documentation 

Applicant: The Overton Group. 

Location: Intersection of Old Tar Road and Vernon White Road. 

Parcel Number: 67224, 68790, and 70655. 

Site Data: 13.94 Acres. 

Current Zoning District: R-15. 

Proposed Zoning District: General Business (GB). 

❖ Proposed Zoning District: General Business.

❖ Notification was posted on the site on August 31, 2022.

❖ The Planning and Zoning Board recommended denial of the rezoning 6-2 on September 19, 2022.

❖ Adjacent property owners were mailed notification of the public Hearing on October 21, 2022.

❖ Public Hearing Notice published in the Daily Reflector on Wednesday, November 2, 2022 and

Wednesday, November 9, 2022.

Budgetary Impact: TBD. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends Council approve the Rezoning Request. 

4



5



6



7



Gaskins Land Surveying, P.A. 
PO Box 354, Vanceboro, North Carolina  28586 

Phone:  252-714-0983 

 

August 30, 2022 

 

Bridgers Legal Description 

Parcels: 67224, 68790 & 70655 

 

Commencing at an existing iron rebar located in the western right of way of NCSR 1700-Old Tar 

Road, said point being the southeastern most point of the cemetery lot owned by Ronald Vincent 

(DB 3249 PG 465); thence along the western right of way of NCSR 1700-Old Tar Road with a 

curve having a radius of 361315.14', a chord bearing of S7°40'33"W 228.28', and an arc length 

of 228.28' to an existing rebar; thence along the western right of way of NCSR 1700-Old Tar 

Road S07°14'22"W 633.56' to an existing rebar in the right of way, said point being the 

northwestern corner of the John Radcliff property (DB 4182 PG 407); thence with the Radcliff 

property N82°45'38"W 201.36' to an existing iron rebar; thence S16°03'38"W 283.13' to an 

existing rebar in the Northern right of way of NCSR 1130-Vernon White Road; thence with said 

right of way N73°56'22"W 45.48' to an existing rebar; thence continuing with said right of way 

with a curve having a radius of 936.41', a chord bearing of N58°51'40"W, a chord distance of 

487.20'' to an existing rebar located in the centerline of a canal; thence with the centerline of said 

canal the following courses N21°17'08"E 197.50', N21°17'08"E 72.30', N06°32'08"E 81.18' , 

N21°02'08"E 118.80', N39°22'08"E 314.82', N51°47'08"E 125.06', N51°47'08"E 41.26, 

N20°43'45"E 159.33' to a point; thence leaving said canal S81°34'01"E 15.00' to an existing 

rebar on the canal bank; thence S70°55'37"E 217.75' to an existing rebar in the western line of 

the cemetery lot owned by Ronald Vincent (DB 3249 PG 465); thence S08°25'59"W 14.54' to an 

existing rebar; thence S81°48'03"E 95.00' to the point of beginning, containing a combined 

acreage of 13.90 acres. 
 

8



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
Town of Winterville 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Winterville Town Council will meet on Monday, 
November 14, 2022 at 7:00 pm in the Town Hall Assembly Room at 2571 Railroad Street, to 
consider the following request: 
 
The Overton Group has submitted a rezoning application to rezone Parcels 67224, 68790, and 
70655 (13.94 Acres) from R-15 to General Business (GB) Zoning District. The purpose of the 
General Business District (GB) is to accommodate those business that serve the traveling 
public, require large amounts of land for display and parking, and are not oriented to the 
pedestrian shopper. 
 
Copies of the Zoning Ordinance and Map are on file at the Planning Department Office in the 
Town Tall and are available for public inspection by contacting bryan.jones@wintervillenc.com 
or the Winterville Planning Department at (252) 756-2221 or at www.wintervillenc.com. 
 
Citizens are encouraged to attend the hearing. Citizens may also view the hearing on the 
Winterville website at www.wintervillenc.com/videos . If for any reason you have difficulty 
accessing the Town’s video page, please go to the Town’s YouTube channel at: 
www.youtube.com/channel/UChejtVcuiD9O3_zzTrrBj4g . 
 
The public may submit written comments to the Town Clerk’s office, 2571 Railroad Street, PO 
Box 1459, Winterville, NC 28590, or via email to don.harvey@wintervillenc.com. Please 
include your name and address. 
  
Notes to Publisher: 
 
Legal Advertisements 
legals@apgenc.com 
(252) 329-9521 
 
Subject: Winterville Public Hearing –Rezoning for Parcels 67224, 68790, 70655. 
 
Please place the above legal advertisement in the Daily Reflector on Wednesday, November 2, 
2022 and Wednesday, November 9, 2022. Should you have any questions please contact me. 
 
Please forward the invoice and Affidavit of Publication to me to assist with payment. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Donald Harvey, NCCMC 
Town Clerk 
Town of Winterville 
2571 Railroad Street/PO Box 1459 
Winterville, NC 28590 
(252) 756-2221 ext. 2344 – Phone 
don.harvey@wintervillenc.com 

9

mailto:legals@apgenc.com
mailto:don.harvey@wintervillenc.com


2571 Railroad Street                Phone (252)215-2358 
PO Box 1459           Fax (252)756-3109 
Winterville, NC 28590            www.wintervillenc.com 

 
Town Council  
Public Hearing 

Rezoning Request 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Winterville Town Council will meet on Monday, November 14, 
2022 at 7:00 pm in the Town Hall Assembly Room at 2571 Railroad Street, in order to consider the 
following request: 
 
The Overton Group has submitted a rezoning application to rezone Parcels 67224, 68790, and 70655 
(13.94 Acres) as shown on the attached map from R-15 to General Business (GB) Zoning District.  
The purpose of the General Business District (GB) is to accommodate those business that 
serve the traveling public, require large amounts of land for display and parking, and are not 
oriented to the pedestrian shopper. 
 
Copies of the Zoning Ordinance and Map are on file at the Planning Department Office in the Town 
Tall and are available for public inspection by contacting bryan.jones@wintervillenc.com or the 
Winterville Planning Department at (252) 756-2221 or at wintervillenc.com. 
 
Citizens are encouraged to attend the hearing. Citizens may also view the hearing on the Winterville 
website at www.wintervillenc.com/videos . If for any reason you have difficulty accessing the Town’s 
video page, please go to the Town’s YouTube channel at: 
www.youtube.com/channel/UChejtVcuiD9O3_zzTrrBj4g . 
 
The public may submit written comments to the Town Clerk’s office, 2571 Railroad Street, Winterville, 
NC 28590, or via email to don.harvey@wintervillenc.com. Please include your name and address. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    

   

 

10



  

 
MICHAEL L BRIDGERS 
WENDY C BRIDGERS 
2023 DOUBLEGATE LN 
GREENVILLE, NC 27834      

 
JOHN RADCLIFF 
LINDA YVONNE ABBOT 
3303 MORTEZ CT 
APEX, NC 27502      

 
TANYA DAVIS COATES 
856 MOHILL PLACE 
PISCATAWAY, NJ 08854 

  

  

 
TERESA ANN PETERSON 
PO BOX 118 
WINTERVILLE NC 28590 

     

 
AMY KNIGHT WASHINGTON  
EDWARD EARL WASHINGTON 
4857 OLD TAR ROAD 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590      

 
MUHAMMAD HASANIEH 
SANDRA HASANIEH 
508 TABARD ROAD 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590   

  

LINDSEY TOMPKINS 
DANIEL TOMKINS 
507 TABARD ROAD 
WINTERVILLE NC 28590 

     

JUDY W MCLAWHORN 
4897 REEDY BRANCH ROAD 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

     

WILLIAM K WALKER 
ROASE C WALKER 
550 STILWATER DRIVE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

  

  

ROBERT C NICHOLSON, III 
KALI NICHOLSON 
PO BOX 329 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

     

BONNIE B ROGERS 
DANIEL T ROGERS 
540 STILLWATER DRIVE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

     

ELIZABETH BURKHART 
EDWARD BURKART, III 
536 STILLWATER DRIVE  
WINTERVILLE NC 28590 

  

  

SHERRI SLADE 
TORICO GRIFFIN 
528 STILLWATER DRIVE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

     

RUKIYAH ANDERSON 
JAMES ANDERSON 
522 STILLWATER DRIVE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

     

WILLIAM VANDIFORD 
LAURA VANDIFORD 
514 STILLWATER DRIVE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

  

  

WILLIAM HORNER, JUR 
CAROLYN HORNER 
506 STILLWATER DRIVE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

     

CLAUDE BRYANT 
509 CEDAR RIDGE DRIVE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

     

JONHSON PROPERTIES, LLC 

2235 BLACK HORSE LANE 

WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 
  

  

 
RONAL VINCENT 
1728 CIRCLE DRIVE 
GREENVILLE, NC 27858 

     

 
CHRISTELLE MORENO 
632 MILTON DIRVE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

       

DIANE JACOBS 
628 MILTON DRIVE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

  

  

ROBERT SPEIGHT, JR 
ELLEN SPEIGHT 
622 MILTON DRIVE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

     

 
VERONICA WHITE 
608 MILTON DRIVE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 
  

     

 
 
CHRISTOPHER MANNING 
596 MILTON DRIVE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

    

  

  
WALTER BRYANT, JR 
FAITH BRYANT 
590 MILTON DRIVE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

      

  
MATTHEW STUMP 
KATIE STUMP 
580 MILTON DRIVE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

      

  
DENNIS PITT 
CLARA PITT 
574 MILTON DRIVE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

   

  

  
CONRAD KIRBY 
CAROL KIRBY 
564 MILTON DRIVE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 
      

DOUGLAS BOYD 
LEIGH BOYD 
556 MILTON DRIVE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

     

LEE ALLEN BLANKENSHIP 
DEBORAH BLANKENSHIP 
544 MILTON DRIVE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

  
 11



  

 
 
DEBORAH DAVIS 
538 MILTON 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 
      

 
ANDRE WESTON 
JESSICA WESTON 
530 MILTON DRIVE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 
 

     

 
NICOLE GILL 
DAVID GILL 
509 VERNON WHITE ROAD 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 
   

  

 
BRADLEY CHAPMAN 
517 VERNON WHTIE ROAD 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

     

 
DENIECE GRAY 
ADRIAN GRAY 
529 VERNON WHITE ROAD 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590      

 
JAMES BATTLE  
DENISE BATTLE 
506 MILTON DRIVE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590   

  

 
VIRGINIA LLOYD 
512 VERNON WHITE ROAD 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 
      

VICTORIA T HASKINS 
2307 BROCK AVE 
WINTERVILLE NC 28590 

     

TALMADGE LOCKE 
PAMELA LOCKE 
2316 BLACKSTONE DRIVE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

  

  

DVML, LLC 
3100 ROLSTON ROAD 
GREENVILLE, NC 27858 

     

ERIC LEE BRANN 
548 VERNON WHITE ROAD 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

     

ALEX LEE BRANN, JR 
564 VERNON WHITE ROAD 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

  

  

GREENVILLE SOUTH 
CONGREGATION OF JEHOVAHS 
WITNESSES 
405 HARRELL STREET 
GREENVILLE NC 27858      

  
 

     

ROY ASBELL 
467 VERNON WHITE RD 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

  

  

MCCOY ENC, LLC 
3113 CAMILLE DRIVE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

     

MARVIN ARNOLD 
LINDA ARNOLD 
479 VERNON WHITE RD 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

     

JONI YVETTE MILLS 

485 VERNON WHITE RD 

WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 
  

  

ELLITO GRUHN 
493 VERNON WHITE RD 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

     

TERRY LEE MOORE 
501 MILTON DRIVE 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

     

 

  

  

 

     

 

     

 

  

  

 

     

 

     

 

  

  

 

     

 

     

 

  
 12



 

1 
Staff Report 

 

 Town of Winterville Planning Department 

Zoning Staff Report 
 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

APPLICANT The Overton Group 

HEARING TYPE Rezoning Request 

REQUEST R-15 to GB 

CONDITIONS n/a 

LOCATION Intersection of Vernon White Road and Old Tar Road 

PARCEL ID NUMBER(S) 67224, 68790, 70655 

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION Adjacent property owners were mailed notification of the rezoning 
request on October 21, 2022.  Notification was posted on site on 
August 30, 2022.  50 properties were mailed notification.  
Notification was posted on the Town’s website.    

TRACT SIZE 13.94 acres 

TOPOGRAPHY Flat 

VEGETATION Cleared / Agricultural 

 

 
 

 

SITE DATA 

EXISTING USE Agricultural / Vacant 

 

ADJACENT PROPERTY ZONING ADJACENT LAND USE 

N AR Lawn Care Business 
(Commercial) 

E R-10 Single Family Residential 

W R-15 Single Family Residential 

S AR/R-12.5 Single Family Residential / 
Church  

 
 

 

 

 

13



2 
Staff Report 

ZONING DISTRICT STANDARDS 

DISTRICT SUMMARIES EXISTING REQUESTED 

ZONING DISTRICT DESIGNATION R-15 General Business (GB) 

MAX DENSITY 2-3 per acre n/a 

TYPICAL USES 
Medium to low-density 
residential single family 
residential. 

Commercial in the form of 
retail, business, professional 
and personal services.  

SPECIAL INFORMATION 

OVERLAY DISTRICT N/A 

ENVIRONMENTAL / SOILS N/A 

FLOODPLAIN N/A 

STREAMS N/A 

OTHER If >1 acre is disturbed, site must meet Phase 2 
stormwater requirements and provide Soil 
Erosion and Sedimentation Control Permit 

SITE PLAN REQUIREMENTS Site Plan, Subdivision Plan required. 
**These regulations may not reflect all requirements for all situations.  See the Town of Winterville Zoning 

Ordinance for all applicable regulations for site requirements for this zoning district. 

LANDSCAPING & BUFFER REQUIREMENTS 

Development must meet requirements of the Zoning Ordinance (Article X-A. Vegetation and Buffering 

Requirements). 

TRANSPORTATION 

STREET CLASSIFICATION Old Tar Road– NCDOT Road 
Vernon White Road – NCDOT Road 

SITE ACCESS All access must be designed and constructed to 
meet the Town of Winterville / NCDOT standards. 

TRAFFIC COUNTS 
(per NCDOT Annual Average Daily Traffic Map) 

Old Tar Road – 12,500 
Vernon White Road – 5,600 

TRIP GENERATION TBD 

SIDEWALKS Required. 

TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY (TIS) TBD 

STREET CONNECTIVITY N/A 

OTHER N/A 

14



3 
Staff Report 

IMPACT ANALYSIS 

Land Use Compatibility 

The proposed GB zoning districts would allow land uses that are complimentary to the 
surrounding area.  The Old Tar Widening Project (4-lane, divided road) and the realignment 
of Vernon White Road and Tabard Road (signalized intersection), provides excellent access 
for the traveling public. 

Town of Winterville Comprehensive Land Use Plan Policies 

The Future Land Use Map designates this property as a Commercial Overlay character 

area. The requested General Business (GB) zoning district is consistent with this 

character area as defined by the future land use designation. 

Comprehensive Land Use Plans - Recommendations & Implementation 

Commercial Overlay - General Character:  

• Potential for small-scale commercial that is sensitive to existing residential development

if good transportation access is possible.

Land Use – Policy 1:  Encourage a balanced tax base while managing 
growth:   

• 1.1:  Utilize the Future land Use Map and character areas when considering lad

use decisions (i.e. development approvals and rezoning decisions and

infrastructure improvement priorities.

• 1.2:  Encourage non-residential growth in the form of retail, restaurants,

professional offices and industrial development in areas designated as such on

the Future Land Use Map.

Economic Development – Policy 2:  Improve self-sufficiency and reduce 
retail leakage:   

• 2.1:  Support Winterville’s transformation from a “bedroom community” to a

“neighboring community” of Greenville.  The Economic Task Force recommended

that Winterville grow into its own vibrant community with its own commercial and

employment sectors.  This will help the Town become a self-sufficient community that

recaptures retail leakage from nearby Greenville.

• 2.2:  Discourage rezonings to residential zoning districts in high visibility corners

with good access and parcels within Office & Employment future land use areas.

• Policy 4:  Respond to recent and planned transportation improvements.

Capitalize on the opportunities that will arise from the Old Tar Widening Project.

15



4 
Staff Report 

STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION 

Community Outreach 

Applicant is encouraged to discuss this proposed rezoning with owners of surrounding 
properties. 

Staff Analysis 

The 13.94 acre property is currently vacant.  The property North of the request is zoned AR 
and has a commercial tree service/lawn care business.  West of the request is zoned R-15 
and is single family residential (separated by a buffered stream feature). South of the request 
is zoned AR and R-12.5 with a church and single family residential (separated by Vernon 
White Road).  East of the property is zoned R-10 and is single family residential (separated by 
Old Tar Road). 

The General Business (GB) District rezoning request is consistent with the intent and 
purpose of the Zoning Ordinance, Future Land Use Plan and is generally compatible with the 
future development and trends in the surrounding area. The Old Tar Widening Project and 
realignment of Vernon White Road with Tabard Road makes this a desirable location for a 
commercial use.  The stream feature between the subject property and the residential 
subdivision to the west will provide an added buffer (natural woody vegetation 50’ buffer).   

Staff Recommendation 

Planning and Zoning Board recommended denial of the request 6-2 on September 

19, 2022. 

Staff recommends approval of the rezoning request for the 13.94 acres from R-15 

to General Business (GB). 

16



17



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Consent Agenda 

 

Meeting Date: November 14, 2022 

Presenter: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

Item to be Considered 

Subject:  Council Meeting Minutes. 

Action Requested: Approval of Minutes. 

Attachment: Draft Minutes of the Council meetings listed below. 

Prepared By: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk Date: 10/3/2022 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 11/8/2022 ☒ TM: 11/10/2022 ☒ Final: tlp - 11/10/2022 

Supporting Documentation 

Approval of the following set of Council Meeting Minutes: 

➢ October 10, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes. 

Budgetary Impact: NA. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends Council approve the Minutes. 

 

18



 

Page 1 of 18 

 
 

WINTERVILLE TOWN COUNCIL 
MONDAY, OCTOBER 10, 2022 - 7:00 PM 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
 

The Winterville Town Council met in a Regular Meeting on the above date at 7:00 PM in the Town Hall 
Assembly Room, with Mayor Richard E. Hines presiding. The following were present: 

 
Richard E. Hines, Mayor 

Mark C. Smith, Mayor Pro Tem 
Tony P. Moore, Councilman 
Johnny Moye, Councilman 
Paul A. Rice, Councilman 

Veronica W. Roberson, Councilwoman 
Keen Lassiter, Town Attorney 
Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 

Anthony Bowers, Assistant Town Manager 
Ryan Willhite, Police Chief 

David Moore, Fire Chief 
Cliff McGuffin, Public Works Director 

Robert Sutton, Electric Director 
Jessica Manning, Finance Director 

Evan Johnston, Parks and Recreation Director 
Bryan Jones, Planning Director 

Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 
 
CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Hines called the meeting to order. 
 
INVOCATION: Minister Salena Hines gave the Invocation. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mayor Hines led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
WELCOME: Mayor Hines welcomed the public. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Smith to approve the 
agenda. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
RECOGNITION OF EMPLOYEES: 
 
1. Larry Sutton, Equipment Operator, Public Works Department. 
2. Kyle Everette, Equipment Operator, Public Works Department. 
3. Alex Dixon, Meter Technician, Electric Department. 
4. Robert Ricks, Meter Technician, Electric Department. 
 

19



 

Page 2 of 18 

PROCLAMATIONS: Town Clerk Harvey summarized the following Proclamations. 
 
1. Fire Prevention Week. 
 

 
 

20



 

Page 3 of 18 

2. Veterans Day. 
 

 
 
  

21



 

Page 4 of 18 

PRESENTATIONS: 
 
1. Vision Zero Traffic Safety – Ellen Walston and Steven Hardy-Braz gave the following presentation. 

 
 

22



 

Page 5 of 18 

 

 
  

23



 

Page 6 of 18 

 

 
  

24



 

Page 7 of 18 

 

 
  

25



Page 8 of 18 
26



Page 9 of 18 
27



 

Page 10 of 18 

 

 
  

28



 

Page 11 of 18 

 

 
  

29



 

Page 12 of 18 

 

 
  

30



 

Page 13 of 18 

 

 
  

31



 

Page 14 of 18 

 
2. National Manufacturing Month – Jason Rowe, ECU College of Business made comments on 

National Manufacturing Month. He emphasized the month concerning the importance of 
manufacturing, ECU’s mission to focus on the community, and that they are here to help the Town 
in any way. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Mayor Hines read the Public Comment Policy. 
 
1. Brandy Daniels – Police Discussion comments. 
 
2. Tony Greene – Speed Bumps in his neighborhood comments. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items included in the Consent Agenda: 
 
1. Approval of the following sets of Council Meeting Minutes: 

➢ August 23, 2022 Electric System Strategies Workshop Meeting Minutes; and 
➢ September 12, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes. 

2. Budget Amendment 2022-2023-2. 
3. Railroad Street Stormwater Capital Project Budget Ordinance. 
4. Schedule Public Hearing.- Rezoning Request - Parcels 67224, 68790, and 70655. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moye and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Smith to approve the 
consent agenda. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
OLD BUSINESS: 
 
1. Cemetery Regulations and Update. 
 
Town Manager Parker provided an update on the status of the cemetery expansion. As we continue to 
make preparations for the next phase of the Winterville Cemetery, there are some rules and regulations 
that need to be reviewed to make sure we are as up-to-date as we need to be. We have discussed 
issues of residing in town, buy up to 4 lots per year. In 2012 added that if you had someone in 
cemetery. Final discussions concluded to sell cemetery plots to only residents of the Town, not resell to 
someone outside the Town, and no headstones (flat stone with flower receptacle) will be allowed. 
Attorney Lassiter added that purchasing a plot is not a registered deed. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Councilman Rice to approve the sale of 
cemetery plots to only residents of the Town, not resell to someone outside the Town, and no 
headstones (flat stone with flower receptacle only) will be allowed. 
 
Councilwoman Roberson asked that we give a month for citizens to respond. Councilman Moye said he 
understand what she said, wait to sell, get information out to all. Town Manager Parker noted that it is a 
change and we are not ready to start selling plots at this point, can get information out with changes. 
First come first serve. 
 
Motion carried 4-1. Councilwoman Roberson opposed. 
 
Town Manager Parker noted costs of plots from surrounding cemeteries. It is a maintenance issue 
forever. Town Manager Parker suggested a cost of $900 per plot. Opening and closing is a separate 
cost. We are presently charging $450 per plot. 
 

32



 

Page 15 of 18 

Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Smith and seconded by Councilman Moore to approve a cost of 
$900 per plot. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
Town Manager Parker noted the expansion, corners and work is progressing, hopefully will be ready by 
spring. Councilman Moye asked about the status of raising the Firetower cemetery sign. Town Manager 
Parker said we are working to get it raised but noted that the sign is not damaged. 
 
2. Revision of Agreement for Services with Winterville Rescue & EMS, Inc. 
 
Fire Chief Moore commented that The Town of Winterville has had an agreement in place with 
Winterville Rescue and EMS, Inc. (EMS), since 2009 that includes use of Fire Station facilities. The 
agreement includes the payment of rent made by EMS to the TOWN in the amount of $5,145.00 per 
quarter. The agreement had the TOWN set said rent payments aside for use by EMS as needed and 
requested for EMS operations. Historically, these funds have been used primarily for capital purchases 
such as cardiac monitors, stretchers and vehicles. In recent months, EMS has joined the County’s Fleet 
Management Program and secured County ARP funding for the purchase of this capital equipment. 
EMS has also experienced budget shortfalls in recent years due to the rising cost of personnel and 
equipment costs. Therefore, EMS makes the following requests: (1) Revise the long-standing rental 
agreement with the Town so that rent is no longer paid by EMS to the Town. The change in this 
required outlay of money will assist EMS in helping balance their annual Budget; and (2) Allow EMS to 
“draw down” the remaining monies held in escrow by the Town, as needed, for EMS operation and 
maintenance costs. 
 
Town Manager Parker reiterated the information and supported the request. EMS Chief Britt echoed his 
support of the proposal and this will help to bridge the gap. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Smith to approve 
Revisions of the Agreement for Services with Winterville Rescue & EMS. Motion carried 
unanimously, 5-0. 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
1. Christ Covenant Cost Sharing Agreement 
 
Assistant Town Manager Bowers commented that the Town has the need to increase the size of the 
sewer line from an 8-inch line to a 15-inch line. This will allow the Town to use gravity to feed sewer 
flow from the Winterville Crossing sewer lift station to the new regional lift station. The plan is to shut 
down the Winterville Crossing lift station in the near future. By shutting down the lift station, we will be 
saving the Town the cost of operating that station, and reduce the risk associated with sewer spills. The 
cost to the town is $132,563 and is already in the current 2022-2023 budget. This agreement will allow 
Christ Covenant to construct the new line to the Town’s standards. This agreement also sets forth the 
terms of payment and acceptance by the Town. The contract is a one-year contact to allow for the 
construction of the new line. Christ Covenant needs the new line to construct the new high school wing 
of the school. Attorney Lassiter said the agreement is similar to the cost share agreement with the Eli’s 
Ridge document. Presently, their folks are reviewing the document. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Smith to approve the 
Christ Covenant Cost Sharing Agreement. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
Attorney Lassiter noted that due to the bidding process utilized, a motion should be made utilizing the 
NCGS 160A-320 bidding provisions. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Councilman Rice to approve utilizing 
NCGS 160A-320 that allows the use a private bidding process so long as the Town's cost on the 

33



 

Page 16 of 18 

project does not exceed $250,000 and we determine that either (1) the Town's cost will not 
exceed the estimated cost of providing for our part of the improvements by either Town forces 
or through a contract using the statutory public competitive bidding procedure; OR (2) the 
coordination of separately constructed improvements would be impracticable. Motion carried 
unanimously, 5-0. 
 
Attorney Lassiter noted that he will be assisting Christ Covenant with the process and would like 
Council to approve his participation. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Smith to approve Attorney 
Lassiter assisting Christ Covenant. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
2. ARP Funding to Supplant Salaries and Wages. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Bowers commented that the US Treasury amended their Final Rule on July 
27, 2022 to allow municipalities who received less than 10 million to take the “Standard Allowance” for 
lost revenue. The Town of Winterville received $3,164,984 in ARP funding. The Council Adopted a 
resolution on June 14, 2021 to accept the ARP Funds. The Council then approved a budget ordinance 
on September 13, 2021 for use the funds for Storm Water infrastructure. We will need to amend the 
ordinance to use the funds for Salaries, Wages, and Fringe. The funds will then be transferred to the 
General Fund to cover $3,164,984 worth of salaries, wages and fringe. The General Fund will then pay 
the Stormwater Fund $3,164,984 to be used for the Railroad Street stormwater project. This will greatly 
reduce the amount of federal reporting, laws with regarding to bidding, reporting requirements, and 
most importantly it eliminates the requirement to use the funds and completion of the project by 2026. 
Staff feels strongly that this project may take every bit of four years. The budget ordinance amendment 
is included in this month’s agenda. Most importantly this process will allow for the stormwater projects 
to move forward without all the regulations that are associated with using grant funding for construction 
projects. We are also applying for grant funding to assist with the project through the NC Department of 
Water Infrastructure. This process will save the Town a tremendous amount of money in man-hours 
 
Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Smith and seconded by Councilwoman Roberson to approve 
ARP Funding to Supplant Salaries and Wages. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
3. Appointment of Council Member to the Pitt County Human Relations Commission. 
 
A representative from Town Council is required for the Pitt County Human Relations Commission. 
Mayor Hines’ term has expired, and it is time to fill the vacancy. 
 
Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Smith and seconded by Councilman Moye to appoint 
Councilwoman Roberson to serve on the Pitt County Human Relations Commission. Motion 
carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
OTHER AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
1. Housing Repair Program (Councilman Moore). 
 
Councilman Moore noted that nothing been done on our homes recently. Town Manager Parker said 
Covid came and volunteers stopped working. Also, the Town did not fund the organization this year. 
Mayor Hines said Koinonia Resources is interested. Town Manager Parker said we have $5,400 per 
home, including the application. Councilwoman Roberson noted that administration is not included, we 
need to include some costs. Town Manager Parker said we will get the amount in the fund to Council. 
Councilman Moore asked Mid-East if they are interested. 
  

34



 

Page 17 of 18 

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/FUTURE WORK SESSIONS: 
 
Councilman Moye suggested a workshop on information from the presentation given by Brandy 
Daniels. Councilman Moore said the Town is the safest because of what we have. Councilman Moye 
said we need to stay up with growth. Mayor Hines noted that Town Manager Parker has a program. 
Town Manager Parker said she had reached out to co-workers for training to come here for the entire 
staff and officials and will report in the near future. We are working internally for how things are 
disseminated and ready to improve communication and change as needed to undertake as soon as 
possible. Mayor Hines said everyone is onboard to improve things and get things done and Council will 
be a part of the sessions. Councilwoman Roberson said not everyone knew about the issue, 
communication broke down. Emergency situations need to be communicated. Mayor Hines noted that 
an email was sent to Council. 
 
REPORTS FROM DEPARTMENT HEADS:  
 

• Planning Director Jones: Aces for Autism groundbreaking tomorrow; UNC property information 
sessions upcoming; NCDOT paving plan upcoming. 

• Parks and Recreation Director Johnston: Parks maintenance shop underway; Traffic Safety Garden 
moving forward; Final movie this Friday; Fright Fest October 30th; Christmas activities December 
10th. 

• Public Works Director McGuffin: CDL school/training underway; Trucks important and needed for 
growth; Water plan completed; Flushing upcoming. 

• Police Chief Willhite: All sworn positions filled; Since Covid the holiday outreach will be back this 
year; New electronic sign that posts speed. 

• Electric Director Sutton: Eleven and Main development; Aces for Autism construction; No impact 
from hurricane; Transformer delivery forthcoming; MetroNet progressing; Increased cost of electric 
(natural gas); Greene Lamp and others to administer assistance. 

• Finance Director Manning: Rate change started September 15th; Letters will go out with information; 
Audit field work complete. 

• Assistant Town Manager Bowers: CSX forcemain project behind due to material supply chain; Ange 
Street project moving forward; Bids in November; Four grants written last month; Powell Bill project 
moving forward. 

• Fire Chief Moore: None 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS: Town Clerk Harvey gave the following announcements: 
 

• Planning and Zoning Board Meeting: Monday, October 17, 2022 @ 7:00 pm - Town Hall Assembly 
Room. 

• Board of Adjustment Meeting: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 @ 7:00 pm - Town Hall Assembly Room. 

• Early Voting: October 20th through November 5th – Community Room. 

• Recreation Advisory Board: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 @ 6:30 pm – Operation Center. 

• Human Relations Board Meeting: Thursday, October 27, 2022 @ 7:00 pm - Town Hall Executive 
Conference Room. 

• Hillcrest Traffic Garden Dedication: Saturday, October 29, 2022 @2:15 pm – Hillcrest Park. 

• Halloween Fright Fest: Sunday, October 30, 2022 from 4 pm to 7 pm – Downtown Winterville. 

• Daylight Savings Time Ends: Sunday, November 6, 2022. 

• General Election Day: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 – Community Room and Operation Center. 

• Veteran’s Day Holiday: Friday, November 11, 2022 - Town Offices Closed. 

• Veteran’s Day Ceremony: Friday, November 11, 2022 @ 11:00 am. 

• Regular Town Council Meeting: Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 7:00 pm. 
 

35



Page 18 of 18 

REPORTS FROM THE TOWN ATTORNEY, MAYOR, AND TOWN COUNCIL, AND TOWN 
MANAGER: 

Attorney Lassiter: None. 

Councilman Moye: Welcome everyone, keep the war in our prayers. 

Mayor Pro Tem Smith: None. 

Councilman Rice: Glad to see everyone. 

Councilwoman Roberson: Reported on the Mid-East Commission, Sheppard Library, and the Human 
Relations Commission. 

Councilman Moore: Prayers to Robert. Veterans Day Celebration on Nov 11. Not critical of staff, 
people that protect us are important to us all. All jobs important. 

Manager Parker: None. 

Mayor Hines: Breast Cancer Awareness Month, get yourself checked. Aces for Autism is important to 
Town. 

ADJOURN: 

Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Councilwoman Roberson to adjourn the 
meeting. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. Meeting adjourned at 8:58 pm. 

Adopted this the 14th day of November 2022. 

Richard E. Hines, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

36



Resolution No. 22-R-111 

RESOLUTION 

Resolution establishing a Vision Zero Policy, Task Force, and Action Plan in Winterville 

Vision Zero Town 

WHEREAS, the Town of Winterville and its residents have a strong interest in historic 

preservation, including significant contributions to our local economy and our tax base; and 

WHEREAS, roadway fatalities and serious injuries cause unacceptable levels of human and 

economic loss, with 40,698 reported deaths nationally in 2020; and 

WHEREAS, Vision Zero provides a practical framework through which roadway deaths and 

serious injuries may be substantially reduced and eliminated over time; and 

WHEREAS, the Town of Winterville aspires to be the safest and most accessible town in 

the state for people of all ages and abilities; and 

WHEREAS, Winterville is committed to building a transportation network that encourages 

safe and accessible walking, biking, and driving behaviors; and 

WHEREAS, speeding is the leading cause of fatalities on Winterville roadways and 

reducing speeds through engineering, education, and enforcement strategies is imperative to 

saving lives; and 

WHEREAS, the town and community must work together for safer streets; and 

WHEREAS, Vision Zero distinguishes itself from traditional road safety approaches by 

focusing on solutions to eliminate fatalities and serious injuries on our streets; and 

WHEREAS, a Vision Zero Action Plan is to be created to build on Winterville’s long-

standing commitment to traffic safety with the established policy to make transportation safe and 

accessible by striving for complete streets and zero fatal and serious crashes by 2035; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by adopting a Vision Zero guiding policy and 

establishing a Task Force with town and community members from concerned organizations (e.g. 

WPD, NCDOT, State Highway Patrol, ECU Health, and others) from a breadth of safety 

professions and advocates empowered to develop a Winterville Action Plan. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, I, Ricky Hines, Mayor of Winterville and the Town Council of 

the Town of Winterville resolve that the Town of Winterville as a “VISION ZERO TOWN”. 

Adopted this the 14th day of November 2022. 

Richard E. Hines, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

37



Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

Item Section: New Business 

Meeting Date: November 14, 2022 

Presenter: Bryan Jones, Planning Director 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Sunshine Lane  – Final Plat 

Action Requested: Approval of Final Plat. 

Attachment: Final Plat, and Variance. 

Prepared By: Bryan Jones, Planning Director Date: 11/2/2022 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 11/8/2022 ☒ TM: 11/10/2022 ☒ Final: tlp - 11/10/2022

Supporting Documentation 

Sunshine Lane – Final Plat: 

Location: NC 903 S west of its intersection with Reedy Branch Road. 

Parcel Number: 12689. 

Site Data: 1 Lot, 1.65 Acres (Minor Subdivision). 

Zoning District: AR. 

➢ The Board of Adjustment granted a variance from “Section 3.3: Street Access” for the purpose of

subdividing the property without meeting the requirement of a minimum of thirty-five (35) feet of

frontage on a public street on July 19, 2022.

➢ The variance was granted with the condition that an ingress/egress easement be recorded and noted

on the Final Plat.

Budgetary Impact: TBD. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends Council approve the Final Plat. 

38



39

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP FOR RECORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C:DESKTOP/SURVEY/SUNSHINE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.     OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNSHINE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UVICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.C. GRID

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED BOOK 1653, PAGE 383 DEED BOOK 819, PAGE 248 MAP BOOK 42, PAGE 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED FOR RECORDING BY THE TOWN COUNCIL BY THE TOWN OF WINTERVILLE, N.C., THIS THE    DAY OF          2022 PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF SECTION 154.13 IN THE SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE. MUST BE RECORDED WITHIN THIRTY DAYS OF THIS DATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
I,                        , A REVIEW OFFICER OF PITT COUNTY, N.C. CERTIFY  THAT THE MAP OR PLAT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATION IS AFFIXED MEETS ALL STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS FOR RECORDING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEW OFFICER

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS IS EVIDENCE THAT THIS SUB-DIVISION IS MADE AT THE REQUEST OF SWORN AND SUBSCRIBED TO BEFORE ME THIS _____ DAY OF __________, 2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNERS STATEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE LAST INSTRUMENT(S) IN THE CHAIN OF TITLE(S) OF THIS PROPERTY AS RECORDED IN THE PITT COUNTY REGISTRY AT GREENVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA IS: DEED BOOK   1653   PAGE   383 1653   PAGE   383 PAGE   383 DEED BOOK   819       PAGE   248 PAGE   248 DEED BOOK   340       PAGE   394      PAGE   394PAGE   394

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOURCE OF TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.C. LICENSE NO. L-4290

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BJP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BJP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BJP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BJP

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/10/2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHYLLIS CARRAWAY AND JOEY STRICKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
2782 SUNSHINE LANE, WINTERVILLE, NC 28590

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 320-5126 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEW OFFICER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
Greenville, N.C. 27858

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 341-5588

AutoCAD SHX Text
2004 B. EAST 3RD. ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENJAMIN J. PURVIS, P.L.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WWW.LANDSURVEY.WEBS.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTERVILLE TOWNSHIP, PITT COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A DIVISION AND RECOMBINATION OF  PITT COUNTY TAX PARCEL NUMBERS 16289 AND 58887

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.THE DESIGNATION NOTED OVER WATER, SANITARY SEWER, GAS OR ELECTRIC LINES IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF ESTABLISHING THE WIDTH OF THE SIDE EASEMENT. THE EASEMENTS ARE NOT EXCLUSIVE AND WILL PERMIT THE INSTALLATION OF WATER, SANITARY SEWER, GAS AND ELECTIC LINES WITHIN THOSE DESIGNATED WIDTHS. 2. NO BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES OR OTHER IMPROVEMENTS, MATERIALS AND SURFACES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO PRINCIPLE AND ACCESSORY STRUCTURES AND ADDITIONS AND APPURTENANCES THERETO, SIGNAGE, FENCES, WALLS, MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT, CANOPIES, ANTENNAS, MASTS, AERIALS, MONUMENTS, LANDSCAPE PLANTINGS, FILL MATERIALS, DEBRIS, SOLID WASTE COLLECTION CONTAINERS, MAIL RECEPTACLES AND IMPERVIOUS SURFACES SHALL ENCROACH WITHIN ANY DEDICATED EASEMENT WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF THE TOWN OF WINTERVILLE OR GREENVILLE UTILITIES COMMISSION. 3. THIS SURVEY PERFROMED WITHOUT BENEFIT OF A TITLE REPORT. 4. ALL DISTANCES ARE GRID DISTANCES. 5. IRON STAKES LOCATED AT ALL CORNERS, EXCEPT AS NOTED       OTHERWISE. 6. ALL DISTANCES ARE HORIZONTAL GROUND MEASUREMENTS. 7. ALL BEARINGS ARE BASED ON N.C. GRID SYSTEM. 8. AREA CALCULATED BY COORDINATES. 9. THIS PROPERTY DOES NOT APPEAR TO BE LOCATED IN A  SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA. 11. AREAS EXCLUDE RIGHT OF WAY. 12. ALL IMPROVEMENTS NOT SHOWN. 13. CURRENTLY ZONED AR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE(S) THIS PLAT AND ALLOTMENT TO BE THEIR FREE ACT AND DEED, AND HEREBY DEDICATE(S) TO PUBLIC USE AS STREETS, PARKS, PLAYGROUNDS, OPEN SPACES AND EASEMENTS FOREVER ALL AREAS AS SHOWN OR SO INDICATED ON SAID PLAT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 44°52'21" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 14°09'26" W  160.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°11'22" W  363.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 09°15'26" E  375.06'(TIE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 14°23'38" E  189.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 75°45'00" E  354.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 14°04'54" E  245.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 14°10'42" W  535.43'(TIE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NS

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS OF SURVEY: AA POSITIONAL ACURACY: < 0.08' @ 95% CONFIDENCE < 0.08' @ 95% CONFIDENCE  0.08' @ 95% CONFIDENCE LEVEL TYPE OF GPS FIELD PROCEDURE: RTK VRS DATE OF SURVEY: OCTOBER 2022 DATUM/EPOCH: NAD 83/EPOCH 2010.00 PUBLISHED/FIXED CONTROL USE: FIXED CONTROL - CORS NCWL GEOID MODEL: GEOID 12B COMBINED FACTOR: 0.99990407 UNITS: US SURVEY FEET WITNESS MY ORIGINAL SIGNATURE, LICENSE NUMBER AND SEAL THIS 10TH DAY OF OCTOBER A.D., 2022. BENJAMIN J. PURVIS, P.L.S.                    L-4290

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, BENJAMIN J. PURVIS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS DRAWN BY ME FROM AN ACTUAL FIELD SURVEY PERFORMED BY ME FROM DEED DESCRIPTIONS RECORDED IN BOOKS REFERENCED HEREON; THAT THE BOUNDARIES NOT SURVEYED ARE SHOWN AS BROKEN LINES PLOTTED FROM INFORMATION FOUND IN BOOKS REFERENCED HEREON; THAT THE AREA IS COMPUTED BY COORDINATE METHOD; THAT THIS MAP WAS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 47-30 AS AMENDED AND THAT THIS MAP WAS DRAWN UNDER MY SUPERVISION FROM AN ACTUAL GPS SURVEY; I FURTHER CERTIFY PURSUANT TO G.S. 47-30 (f) (11) a. THAT THE SURVEY CREATES A SUBDIVISION OF LAND WITHIN THE AREA OF A COUNTY OR MUNICIPALITY THAT HAS AN ORDINANCE THAT REGULATES PARCELS OF LAND; THAT THE GLOBAL POSITIONING SYSTEM (GPS) SURVEY AND THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION WAS USED TO PERFORM THE GNSS SURVEY:  

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC 903

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNSHINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REEDY BRANCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRIMSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNOLIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LITTLE GEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANDIFLORIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VACATED PROPERTY LINES (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 30' INGRESS/EGRESS/UTILITY EASEMENT - SUNSHINE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.C. HIGHWAY 903 SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' PUBLIC R/W - 25' PAVEMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARL MCLAWHORN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED BOOK 302, PAGE 568

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEN MCLAWHORN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED BOOK 808, PAGE 290

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEOLA CARAWAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED BOOK 420, PAGE 417

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONALD MOORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED BOOK 2265, PAGE 198

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHYLLIS CARRAWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED BOOK 1653, PAGE 383

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHYLLIS CARRAWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED BOOK 1653, PAGE 383

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL COMBINED  AREA = 1.65 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA = 1.65 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEOLA CARAWAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED BOOK 420, PAGE 417

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPPER CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP BOOK 89, PAGE 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUDY BRILEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP BOOK 42, PAGE 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 88°33'22" E  335.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°49'32" W  221.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 85°29'33" W  372.63'



TOWN OF WINTERVILLE 
PITT COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA 
 

ORDER  APPROVING  A  VARIANCE 
 
The Board of Adjustment for the Town of Winterville held a public hearing on July 19, 2022, to 
consider an application submitted by the applicant, Phyllis Carraway, for a variance of the Town’s 
access requirements as specified in “Section 3.3: Street Access” for 2785 Sunshine Lane (Parcel 
16289) in Winterville, North Carolina for the purpose of subdividing the property without meeting 
the requirement of a minimum of thirty-five (35) feet of frontage on a public street.  Any 
subdivision of the property will require a recorded ingress/egress easement. The variance 
application and decision are in accordance with Chapter 155, Article XII, Section 12.5 of the 
Winterville Code of Ordinances. 
 
Having heard all of the evidence and arguments presented at the public hearing, the Board of 
Adjustment makes the following FINDINGS OF FACT: 
 
(1) Conditions and Specifications.  That the application filed as Variance Application for the 

properties listed above meets all of the required conditions and specifications of the Zoning 
Ordinance and policies of the Town for a submission of a Variance Application. 

 
(2) Notice.  That those persons owning property adjacent to the proposed development or use, 

as listed on the current tax records, were served notice of the public hearing by mail in 
accordance with applicable requirements; and that notice of public hearing to consider the 
variance was published on July 6, 2022 and July 13, 2022 in the Daily Reflector, a 
newspaper having general circulation in the area, and required by law. 

 
(3) There are practical difficulties or unnecessary hardships in the way of carrying out the strict 

letter of the Ordinance. 
 

(a) If he complies with the provisions of the Ordinance, the property owner can secure 
no reasonable return from or make no reasonable use of, his property. 

(b) The hardship results from the application of the Ordinance. 
(c) The hardship is suffered by the applicant’s property. 
(d) The hardship is not a result of the applicant’s own actions. 
(e) The hardship is peculiar to the applicant’s property. 

 
(4) The variance is in harmony with the general purpose and intent of the Ordinance and 

preserves its spirit. 
 
(5) In granting the variance, the public safety and welfare have been assured and substantial 

justice has been done. 
 
WHEREAS, The Board of Adjustment did find in favor of the applicant by an affirmative vote on 
all of the criteria listed above.   

 

40



NOW, THEREFORE, based on the facts found above and in consideration of all other evidence 
presented at the public hearing; the Board of Adjustment did vote to approve the Variance 
Application with the indicated condition and thus orders that the variance with the aforementioned 
condition be: 

X   Approved 

The decision of this Board may be appealed to the Superior Court in accordance with the provisions 
of North Carolina General Statute §160A-388 and §160A-393. 

Ordered this the 19th  day of  July , 2022. 

____________________________________ 
Bryan Jones, Planning Director 

41


	00_20221114_Agenda
	07_01_Jackson_NCLM_Resolution
	08_01a_PH_Abstract_Parcels_67224_68790_70655_Rezoning_Requestv2
	08_01b_Rezoning_Application_Parcels_67224_68790_70655
	08_01c_Rezoning_Map_Parcels_67224_68790_70655
	08_01d_Legal_Description_Parcels_67224_68790_70655
	08_01e_Public_Hearing_Rezoning_Notice_Parcels_67224_68790_70655
	08_01f_Notice_to_Owners_Parcels_67224_68790_70655
	08_01g_Address_Labels_to_Owners_Parcels_67224_68790_70655
	08_01h_Staff_Report_Rezoning_Parcels_67224_68790_70655
	09_01_Brandy_Daniels_Police_Relations
	10_01a_Consent_Abstract_Minutesv2
	10_01b_20221010_Regular_Meeting_Minutes_Draft
	11_01_Resolution_22-R-111_Vision Zero
	12_01a_New_Abstract_Carraway_Final_Platv2
	12_01b_Final_Plat_Carraway_Sunshine_Lane
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	12_01c_Variance_Order_Carraway_Sunshine_Lane



